
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Scrutiny Review - Support to Carers 

 
 
TUESDAY, 19TH JANUARY, 2010 at 10:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou (Chair), Alexander, Dodds and Wilson 

 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items 

will be considered under the agenda item which they appear. New items will be dealt 
with at item 8 below). 
 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 

at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence 
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent. 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of 
the Code of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
in paragraph 8 of the code of conduct. 
 
 



 

2 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 15th December 2009 

 
5. ADULT SERVICES  (PAGES 9 - 20)  
 
6. CLOSING COMMENTS FROM ATTENDEES    
 
7. DATE OF FINAL MEETING    
 
 Thursday 21st January 2010 

Haringey Civic Centre 
Purpose: to discuss conclusions and recommendations for the review 
 

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 
 
Ken Pryor 
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member 
Services  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Principal Scrutiny Support Officer 
Tel: 020 8489 2933 
Fax: 020 8489 2533 
Email: 
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.u
k  
 

 
11th January 2010 

 
 



S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 –

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
re

rs
 

D
ra

ft
 M

in
u
te

s
 

1
5

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
 

 P
re

s
e
n
t:

  
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

A
d

a
m

o
u

 (
C

h
a

ir
),

 C
llr

 A
le

x
a

n
d

e
r,

 C
llr

 W
ils

o
n

, 
B

a
rb

a
ra

 N
ic

h
o

lls
, 

L
is

a
 R

e
d
fe

rn
, 
 J

e
re

m
y
 W

a
ls

h
, 
 D

u
n

c
a
n

 S
tr

o
u

d
, 

A
n

n
e
 D

a
le

y
, 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 
E

d
e

ls
te

in
, 

F
re

d
a
 W

ils
o
n

, 
N

is
h

a
 M

a
n

s
o

o
d
, 

A
s
h

le
y
 T

h
o
m

a
s
, 

E
v
e

 F
e

a
th

e
rs

to
n

e
, 

N
ic

k
 B

is
h

o
p

, 
C

e
n

k
 O

rh
a
n

, 
M

e
la

n
ie

 P
o

n
o
m

a
re

n
k
o
 (

m
in

u
te

s
).

 
  A

p
o

lo
g
ie

s
 f
o

r 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e
 

S
u

s
a

n
 O

ti
ti
 ,

 C
a

rm
e

l 
K

e
e

le
y
 

  

U
rg

e
n

t 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

N
o

n
e

 
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
In

te
re

s
t 

C
llr

 A
d

a
m

o
u

 d
e

c
la

re
d
 a

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

s
 h

e
r 

d
a
u

g
h

te
r 

is
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r.

 
 

B
a

rn
e

t,
 E

n
fi
e

ld
 a

n
d
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 T
ru

s
t 

J
e

re
m

y
 W

a
ls

h
, 

A
D

  
 A

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

a
s
 g

iv
e

n
. 

 B
E

H
M

H
T

 h
a

s
 a

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 C

a
re

rs
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
P

o
s
t 

w
h

o
 i
s
 a

c
ti
v
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 M
H

T
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n
 

tr
y
in

g
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 c
a

re
rs

. 
 A

 r
e

c
e

n
t 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

is
 w

a
s
 a

 C
a

re
rs

 L
u
n

c
h

 a
t 
T

y
n

e
m

o
u

th
 R

o
a

d
. 

 T
h
e

 r
e
fe

rr
a

l 
fo

rm
s
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 a

re
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t.
 

 In
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
9

 H
o
m

e
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 
T

e
a
m

s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 t
ry

 a
n

d
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 c
a

re
rs

. 
 

T
h

is
 t
o

o
k
 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 c
lie

n
ts

 t
h
e

y
 v

is
it
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
a

re
rs

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 B
E

H
M

H
T

 t
o

 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
th

e
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

n
a

ir
e
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
t 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
g
e

t 
m

o
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
m

e
 T

re
a

tm
e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
s
. 

 T
h

e
 P

a
n

e
l 
w

e
re

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 
th

a
t 
a

n
 e

x
tr

a
 f

iv
e

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 p

e
r 

H
o

m
e

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 w
h
a

t 
h
a

p
p
e

n
s
 o

n
c
e
 a

 c
a

re
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

. 
A

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
a

re
r,

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
re

r 
is

 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 b
o

th
 i
n

 a
 f
o
rm

a
l 
a
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
s
e

n
s
e

, 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

re
r 

a
re

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 T
h

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 t
h

e
n
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d

 o
n
to

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
-I

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
. 

F
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 t
h
a

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 
a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n

ti
n
u
e

d
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t
h

e
y
 w

is
h

 o
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 
 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 
th

is
 p

a
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
ig

h
te

r.
 

 
W

it
h

 m
e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 a
lw

a
y
s
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
h

o
 

is
 a

 c
a

re
r 

fo
r 

th
e
m

. 
 T

h
e

 B
E

H
M

H
T

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u

ri
n

g
 a

t 
a
 s

e
n

io
r 

le
v
e

l 
fr

o
m

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

 (
S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
in

e
 

c
o

n
fi
g
u

ra
ti
o

n
).

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
a

y
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
T

h
e

 l
in

k
 p

e
rs

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 L

e
e

 S
a
u

n
d

e
rs

, 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
a

t 
B

E
H

M
H

T
 w

h
o

 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
k
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 
 

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
s
u

re
 o

f 
a

c
u
te

 w
a

rd
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

th
is

 h
a

s
 h

a
d
 o

n
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 c
a

re
rs

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 b

u
rd

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 b

y
 c

a
re

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e

 s
it
u
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

B
E

H
M

H
T

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 c

o
m

e
 

a
b

o
u

t 
d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 t
re

a
ti
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 T
h

is
 w

a
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

re
a

s
o

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 a

b
o

v
e

 m
e

n
ti
o
n

e
d

 s
u

rv
e

y
. 

T
h
e

re
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

c
u

te
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
t 
it
 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
u

te
 s

e
tt

in
g
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
e

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
 a

 n
e

x
t 
ti
m

e
. 

Page 2



 
C

llr
 W

ils
o

n
 v

is
it
e

d
 t
h

e
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
a

re
rs

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 a

 y
e

a
r 

a
g
o

 a
n

d
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 r
e

v
o

lv
in

g
 d

o
o

r 
fo

r 
m

a
n

y
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 u

s
e

rs
 c

o
m

in
g
 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 F
e

e
lin

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 t

w
o

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 –

 o
n
e

 o
f 

2
4
h

o
u

r 
c
a
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

n
o

t 
v
e
ry

 
m

u
c
h
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 N
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 c
a
n

 b
e

 a
 g

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 w

o
rk

e
d

 
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
. 

A
 f

u
tu

re
 v

is
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 T

re
a

tm
e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 a
t 
h
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

 a
 s

it
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
 s

e
n

s
e
 o

f 
‘c

o
n

ta
in

m
e
n

t’
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o
p

le
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
ft

e
n
 w

a
n

t 
in

 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
ri
s
is

. 
 A

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

is
. 

 
A

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e
n

t 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
o
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
c
a

re
rs

 a
re

 f
u

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 S
t 
A

n
n

’s
 a

s
 s

e
e

in
g
 a

 l
o

v
e

d
 o

n
e
 i
n

 a
 

p
s
y
c
h

ia
tr

ic
 w

a
rd

 c
a

n
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 t
ra

u
m

a
ti
c
. 

A
n

 e
x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
h
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 i
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 c

a
re

rs
 g

ro
u
p

 a
t 
S

t 
A

n
n

’s
. 

 
D

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 w
h
a

t 
h
a

p
p
e

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e

 i
s
 d

is
c
h
a

rg
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

re
r.

  
 

 T
h
e

 p
o

in
t 
o
f 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 c

a
re

r 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 a
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
re

r 
p

ic
k
s
 

u
p

 t
h

e
 b

u
rd

e
n

 a
t 

th
is

 p
o

in
t.

 
T

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

s
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
s
 a

ft
e

r 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 w

h
e

n
 a

 p
e

rs
o
n

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
it
 s

u
ic

id
e
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
 c

a
re

r 
a
n

d
 c

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

 P
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 o
n

 e
a

c
h

 w
a

rd
. 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 d
e

s
ir
e

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 k
in

d
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 
is

 m
o

re
 t
o

 b
e

 d
o

n
e

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
u
m

 o
f 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 

 T
h
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
a

re
rs

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

Page 3



B
E

H
M

H
T

 a
n

d
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r:
 

o
 

It
 i
s
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 
m

o
re

 n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e

 t
o
 r

o
u

ti
n
e

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
o
ff

e
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 
c
a

re
rs

 i
n

 c
a

re
 p

la
n
n

in
g
. 

  
o

 
A

 w
e

ll-
o

rd
e

re
d

 a
n
d

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
e

x
is

t 
a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t.
  

 
o

 
B

e
s
t 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
h
e

re
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

o
 

A
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 b

y
 t

h
e
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

o
 

C
a

re
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
e

t 
c
ru

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 e
.g

. 
d

a
te

 o
f 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 m
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

d
a

te
s
 o

f 
v
is

it
s
 e

tc
. 

B
E

H
M

H
T

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 

s
o

m
e
th

in
g
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e
 l
o

o
k
e
d

 i
n

to
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 w
h

o
 g

e
ts

 w
h

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
e

re
 c

a
n

 b
e

 t
e

n
s
io

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
o

rk
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

. 
 I
t 

is
 o

ft
e

n
 C

a
re

rs
 w

h
o

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 o

n
 t

h
is

 t
e

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
t 
h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e
m

 i
n

 
th

e
ir
 c

a
ri
n

g
 r

o
le

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
is

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 A

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 A
d

u
lt
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 m

o
re

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 d

o
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

re
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 a
n

d
 i
n

 a
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

a
y
. 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 d
o
n

e
 t
o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 f
ra

g
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

n
y
th

in
g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 l
a

s
t 

lo
o

k
e
d

 
a

t.
  
B

E
H

M
H

T
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
v
a

m
p

e
d

 t
h

e
ir
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 t

h
e

 C
a

re
rs

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 
o
ff

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

lly
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 o
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

re
rs

 a
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

ig
n

p
o

s
te

d
. 

  

N
H

S
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

A
n

n
e
 D

a
le

y
 a

n
d
 D

u
n

c
a

n
 S

tr
o

u
d
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
N

H
S

 H
a

ri
n
g
e

y
 i
n

 S
u

s
a

n
 O

ti
ti
’s

 

Page 4



a
b

s
e
n

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 r

in
g
-f

e
n

c
e
d

 m
o

n
e

y
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
rs

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 N
H

S
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
’s

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
  
T

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 w
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

u
p

lif
t.

 
 N

H
S

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 h

a
s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

is
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 j
u

g
g
le

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

w
in

e
 f

lu
. 

 T
h
e

 J
o

in
t 

L
e

a
d
e

rs
h

ip
 T

e
a

m
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
n

d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
. 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 w
h
e

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

-c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a
s
is

 a
n

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 N
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

N
H

S
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
’s

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 l
a

id
 o

u
t 
e

v
e

ry
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
t 
th

is
 t
im

e
. 

  
Q

u
e

ry
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
c
a

re
rs

 a
n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

. 
N

H
S

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
, 

th
e

 
O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o

p
le

’s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 A
g
e

 C
o

n
c
e

rn
. 
  

O
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 H

a
y
n

e
s
 T

ru
s
t 

is
 u

p
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
n

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 h
e

re
. 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/2

0
1
1

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 
to

g
e

th
e

r.
  
N

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 
lo

n
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a

g
re

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 s

u
m

m
e

r.
 

 C
a

re
rs

 B
re

a
k
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

llo
w

. 
 

 T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 B
M

E
 C

a
re

rs
 a

p
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

Page 5



A
n

n
e
 D

a
le

y
 w

ill
 s

e
n

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

b
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 o
f 

e
th

n
ic

it
y
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

a
n
e

l.
 

 
N

H
S

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 m
o

re
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

s
e

c
to

r 
a
n

d
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
f 

lin
k
a

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ir
e

d
 w

a
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 

h
a

s
 t
o

 b
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e
d

 w
it
h

 a
c
u
te

 f
u

n
d

in
g
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 t

ry
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

in
g
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 a
c
u

te
 s

e
tt

in
g
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
re

e
d

 u
p
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
n

t 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

. 
 

N
H

S
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

a
re

rs
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
t 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f

re
e
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
. 

 G
P

 R
e
g
is

te
rs

 
G

P
s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
o

 h
a

s
 c

a
ri
n

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
G

P
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 h
a

s
 t
w

o
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
 o

n
 i
t.
 

A
n

n
e
 D

a
le

y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
L

e
a
d

s
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
re

rs
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

a
ri
n

g
 f

o
r.

  
Is

s
u

e
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h
e

 c
a

re
rs

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ie
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 

D
if
fe

re
n

t 
G

P
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 t
h

is
. 

N
H

S
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 
a

 c
le

a
re

r 
p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u

ll 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
. 

    

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

 
Report for: 
 

 
Scrutiny Review – Support to Carers 

 

 
Title: 
 

 
Adult Services & Commissioning - work with informal 
carers 
 

 

 
Purpose of report : 
 

 
To provide summary the of support offered to informal 
carers 
 

 

 
Author : 
 

 
Barbara Nicholls 
Head of Commissioning, Adult Services & 
Commissioning 
 

 

 
Date: 
 

 
19th January 2010 

 
 
1. Introduction 
 
This briefing provides a response to a number of key questions posed by the 
Scrutiny Review – Support to Carers.  The questions are split into service 
overview and value for money 
 
2. Service over review 
 
2.1 Carers Pathway – assessment and service provision 
 
Informal carers are entitled to an assessment and services if eligible and 
appropriate in their own right, and can choose to have it at the time of the cared 
for person’s assessment/review or separately. In Adult Services carers 
assessments are completed by either a social worker / care manager, and within 
a timely manner.  Their needs are reviewed at least annually, or more frequently 
if appropriate and required.   
 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 2 

Adult Services contracts with key voluntary sector organisations to complete 
‘delegated’ carers assessments on their behalf.  Most of these are completed by 
the Carers Centre, however BME Carers Support Association, Mental Health 
Carers Support Association, and Asian Carers Support Group also undertake 
assessments. 
 
The carer process will need to be reviewed as part of the implementation of 
personalised support for carers, and will include giving carers the opportunity to 
complete an assisted self assessment, leading to provision of carer specific 
services where the carer is eligible. 
 
A diagram of the pathway can be found at appendix 1 of this report. 
 
2.2 Partnership Working 
 
Adult Services work closely with a range of key partners across the statutory and 
voluntary sector to ensure improved outcomes for carers.  
 
2.2.1 Voluntary Sector Partners 
 
We provide funding to voluntary sector partners to: 

• Provide advocacy and support, including facilitating access to service 
from Adult Services 

• Provide information and advice 

• Provide activities for carers including provision of pampering and therapy 
sessions, ‘Carers Days Out’ 

• Identify ‘hidden carers’ and promote their registration with Adult Services, 
to for example access discounted leisure passes. 

• Provide short breaks for carers without the need to go through Adult 
Services to accses 

• Provide carers support groups 

• Publish newsletters 

• Run events 

• Undertake delegated carers assessments 
  
2.2.2 Carers Partnership Baord 
 
The Carers Partnership Board has a key strategic role. It was re-established in 
September 2009, and includes a range of partners as Board members.  Once of 
the successes of the Carers Partnership Board, has been the high number of 
carer members.  In addition to this within our learning disabilities and mental 
health services, we support/facilitate six-weekly carers’ forums held specifically 
for carers of these client groups.  The groups receive information, discuss 
concerns and raise issues.  The Carers Partnership Board oversaw the 
development of the Haringey partnership Carers Strategy 2009-2014. which was 
approved at the Council’s cabinet in June 2009.  Carers from the partnership 
board were involved in planning the consultation for the strategy (held in March 
2009).  Carers have also been actively involved in sub-groups to the Carers 

Page 10



 3 

Partnership Board, for example the Information & Advice subgroup, and with the 
start date confirmed for the Commissioning Manager for Carers as 19th January 
2010, this and the other subgroups will now be able to create and progress on an 
agreed work plan, including the priority areas of: 

• Information & Advice 

• Working and caring 

• Access to Education and Employment 

• Carers and current services (including transition) – developing a 
framework for carers to evaluate services and contribute to future 
modelling of services. 

• Personalisation / Transforming Social Care. 
 
2.2.3 Carers who are supporting people who use substances 
 
The Haringey Drugs & Alcohol Advisory Team have raised the profile of carers of 
people who misuse substances (such as drugs and alcohol) since 2008/09, for 
example commissioning a specific counselling services, reaching out to families 
and friends of drug users, with successful outcomes for carers in terms of getting 
the therapeutic support they identified would assist them in their caring role. 
 
Adult Services works with NHS Haringey to ensure improved outcomes for 
carers.  NHS Haringey’s financial position in 2009/10 has meant there has been 
no additional investment available in this financial year from the Trust.  
Progressing on the specific requirement on NHS bodies to work with the Council 
around publishing combined plans for improving access to short breaks will begin 
in the last quarter of 2009/10 for the year beginning 1st April 2010.  NHS 
Haringey has continued with their existing funding commitments for services for 
carers, including funding to Carers Centre, Mental Health Carers Support 
Association, Young Carers Project & Stroke Club (as per their report to the 
Scrutiny Review in December 2009).  Following the Scrutiny Review meeting on 
15th December 2009, we will jointly review the information available on both the 
Council’s carers register and registers held by GP surgeries. 
 
The Haynes Centre for Dementia Care opened in October 2009, specialising in 
providing a day service for people with dementia.  This was opened as a 
partnership between Adult Services, Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health 
Trust and NHS Haringey (located on the Hornsey Health Centre site).  In 2010, 
we will be expanding the day service into a Resource Centre for people with 
dementia and their carers, and the service offer will include: 

• Outpatients with consultant psychiatry; 

• Admiral nursing outpatients clinics; 

• Alzheimers Society advice and information; and 

• Library of information. 
 
 
2.3 Equipment aids and adaptations 
 

Page 11



 4 

Aids and adaptations can be provided to people who use services to help them 
carry out everyday tasks.  The Haringey Integrated Community Equipment 
Service (joint between NHS Haringey and Haringey Council) can prescribe and 
supply what is required following an assessment.  The Adaptations service may 
recommend equipment or adaptations that will help mobility and minimise risk of 
injury for the cared for person and the carer. The Adaptations Services has 
started to review all its processes and procedures it currently works to in light of 
the personalisation agenda.  Early indications from the self-directed care pilots is 
the identification of an increasing role for early intervention from the Adaptations 
Service, in working to maximise the independence of the cared for person.   
 
We offer an Occupational Therapy Drop-in Centre where people who use 
services and their carers, can refer themselves for an assessment, following 
which some equipment and rails can be provided, and/or information and advice 
offered. 
 
2.4 Emergency arrangements 
 
Adult Service recognises that having robust plans in place to support the cared 
for person in the event of a carer emergency is critical to ensuring carer peace of 
mind as they undertake their caring role.  Since 2006 we have had a Carers 
Emergency Alert Card scheme in place that currently holds details of emergency 
plans for 64 carers. Registered carers can access an alert carry card which is 
linked to the cared for person’s emergency support plan.  In 2009/10 to date 
there have been six contacts to the service to instigate the emergency planning 
process for the cared for person. 
 
We recognise that the scheme requires greater promotion amongst carers, as 
well as professionals across health (including GP’s) and social care, and this 
work has started, with a newsletter to all carers on the Haringey Council’s Carers 
Register in November 2009.  One of the immediate priorities for the new 
commissioning manager starting in January 2010 is to review the current 
emergency alert card scheme process to eradicate any difficulties that carers 
might experience with the service; and develop an action plan to promote the 
service with carers and people who use services, including through  voluntary 
sector partners, GP surgeries, Libraries and local media. 
 
In the event of an emergency, regardless of whether the carer holds an 
emergency alert card or not, there is access to emergency 24 hour home-based 
respite where necessary and we have designated emergency respite beds 
available in the Council’s Inhouse care homes.  The Integrated Care Team (that 
works with acute hospitals) will for example access these services to prevent the 
inappropriate admission to hospital of the cared for person with the carer where 
the carer requires emergency admission. 
 
Also for older parent carers we recognise it is important to have an emergency 
plan in place, where the carer themselves is now older and may not be able to 
continue in their caring role due to increasing frailty or in the event of their death.  

Page 12



 5 

In Learning Disabilities Services this is a key priority for 2010, and work has 
begun in our internal day opportunities services with staff now to work with older 
carers, in planning for the future care and support needs for their son or 
daughter.   
 
3. Value for money 
 
3.1 Funding streams 
 
There are a number of funding streams within Adult Social Care that fund 
services for carers.  These are listed in the table below.  Much of the funding for 
services for carers comes from the Area Based Grant, which was created in April 
2008, bringing together a number of Council grants .This included what was 
previously known as the Carers Grant, and the emergency respite funding for 
carers.  The Area Based Grant is managed by the Council on behalf of the 
Haringey Strategic Partnership, with all performance management arrangements 
agreed through the Performance Management Group, including agreement for 
continuation of funding. 
 
3.1.1 Funding arrangements for services to carers 
 

Funding Source Organisation funded Value of 
funding in 
2009/10 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Mental Health Carers Support 
Association – providing breaks, pre-
vocational training, and counselling 
services, as well as advocacy, advice 
and support groups 

£29,500 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Carers Centre - providing information, 
advice and practical support for carers 
who live or work in the borough and 
care for a Haringey resident. Offering 
a programme of social activities, 
support groups, training, consultations 
and carer involvement in the service. 

£60,000 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Asian Carers Support Group - 
providing culturally appropriate 
support to Asian Carers through 
advice and information-giving, 
advocacy, and activities. The service 
identifies 'hidden' carers, promotes 
registration with the local authority, 
undertakes carers' assessments and 
makes recommendations for carers' 
services. 

£26,900 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

BME Carers Support Association - 
provides a culturally appropriate sitting 

£102,400 

Page 13



 6 

Funding Source Organisation funded Value of 
funding in 
2009/10 

service to Black and Minority Ethnic 
Carers averaging 4 hours per carer 
per week.  

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Commissioning Service £72,900 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

The Grange - weekend opening – 
providing a dementia day 
opportunities service on Saturdays 
and Sundays. 

£45,000 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Flexible carers services (Direct 
payments for carers) 

£250,000 

Area Based Grant 
(was Carers Grant) 

Respite care services (including 
emergency respite)  

£340,500 

Area Based Grant 
(was Mental Health 
Grant ) 

Alexandra Road Crisis Unit 
(emergency respite for people with 
mental health problems, including 
carer breakdown) 

£128,200 

Area Based Grant 
(was Mental Health 
Grant ) 

Open Door – provides a range of 
specialist projects to provide 
emotional and therapeutic support to 
young people and their parents and 
carers 

£25,000 

Area Based Grant 
(was Working 
Neighbourhood 
Fund ) 

BME Carers Support Association – 
monthly support group for carers 

£19,500 

Area Based Grant 
(was Working 
Neighbourhood 
Fund ) 

BME Carers Support Association – 
benefits advice to people who use 
services and their carers 

£31,500 

Area Based Grant 
(was Learning 
Disabilities 
Development Fund) 

Carers Centre (LD carers support 
group) 

£2,000 

Older People’s 
Commissioning 
Budget 
 

Alzheimers Society £10,000 

Older People’s 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Provision of respite for older people 
and their carers 

£182,435 

Physical Disabilities 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Provision of respite for people with 
physical disabilities and their carers 

£59,100 

Learning Disabilities Provision of respite for people with £84,480 

Page 14



 7 

Funding Source Organisation funded Value of 
funding in 
2009/10 

Commissioning 
Budget 

learning disabilities and their carers 

Mental Health 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Provision of respite for people with 
mental health issues and their carers 

£40,000 

Older people’s 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Day services – external providers £255,600 

Physical Disabilities 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Day services – external providers £74,000 

Learning Disabilities 
Commissioning 
Budget 

Day services internal and external £1,188,230 

Mental Health 
Commissioning 
Budget 
 

Day services  £46,500 

Older People’s 
Provider Budget 

Provision of day opportunities for older 
people, providing respite to carers; 
including day services and drop-ins 

£1,748,000 

 
 
 
3.2 Value for money 
 
The organisations who are commissioned to provide services to carers are 
monitored quarterly through ACCS’s Governance and Partnerships Team on 
behalf of the Well-being Partnership Board.  This includes robust monitoring of 
outcomes for users of services, both quantity and quality, as well as reviewing 
whether the service(s) provide value for money.   The Council’s internal audit 
department has also in late 2009, completed a comprehensive audit of a sample 
of organisations receiving Area Based Grant funding. The outcomes of these 
audits have yet to be published. 
 
Services are also monitored by Contracts officers, with quarterly monitoring 
returns required for all organisations where there is a contract in place.  The 
current commissioned services with internal and external organisations have now 
been in place for a number of years (beginning in 1999/2000).  All funding was 
agreed at Procurement Committee in November 2008 until 31st March 2011.  
 
In terms of external organisations (as has been highlighted through this Scrutiny 
Review process), there are high levels of satisfaction with the main external 
organisations who provide services to carers, and we have much evidence of 
positive experiences of our Inhouse provision, such as at The Grange and The 

Page 15



 8 

Haven Day Opportunities Centres for Older People.  The latter was a finalist in 
the National WOW awards in September 2009.   
 
In 2009, we were a pilot site for the new style Department of Health Carers’ 
Outcomes Survey – see appendix 2 for summary. A larger survey has recently 
been completed with the results and analysis expected to be available within the 
next four weeks. 
 
3.3 Activity information 
 
The key performance indicator for carers is NI 135 – defined as ‘Carers receiving 
needs assessment or review and a specific carer’s service, or advice and 
information’. This indicator came into effect on 1st April 2008, and the Haringey 
Strategic Partnership agreed it as one of our 35 local area agreement targets for 
the period 2008-2011, indicating our clear commitment to carers in Haringey 
across the statutory and voluntary sectors. 
 
The table below gives an outline of the adult social care activity in regards to 
carers’ assessments and services provided: 
 
 

Type of service 2009/10 (year to date – 31st 
December 2009) 

Carers assessments completed 897 

Outcome of assessments   

Number of carers who received information 
and advice only 
 

276 

Number of carers who received a service 
 

793 

Services offered *   

One of direct payments (flexible carers 
services) 

604 

Other direct payments (respite, homecare, 
sitting service) 

72 

Respite 132 

Other services that benefit the carer – care for 
person receives services eg homecare or day 
care 

223 

Total services received 1031 

Page 16



 9 

 
* Services offered will not add up to total number of assessments completed as 
many carers receive more than one ‘service’ as a result of their assessment 
 
 
Prepared by 
Barbara Nicholls 
Head of Commissioning  
 
 

Page 17



 10 

Appendix 1 – Process for carers assessments in Adult Social Care 
 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

8



 11 

Appendix 2 - Department of Health Pilot Carers Survey – Summer 2009 
 
What the survey is and how it was carried out? 
 
Adult Services volunteered to take part in a pilot survey for the Department of Health (DH) 
earlier this year. DH wanted to test and improve a postal survey which it will carry out in 2010 
with all carers providing unpaid support to vulnerable adults who have received an 
assessment of their needs from Adult Services.  The survey aims to assess the outcomes of 
carers’ service and the impact the Council has in improving carers’ well-being through its 
support. The questions asked were about carers’ perception of the services they receive and 
how these services have contributed to their overall well-being. We saw the pilot as an 
opportunity to quality check outcomes and quality of assessment for carers.  
 
150 carers who have been assessed since April 2008 were selected using DH techniques for 
picking random samples. Translated surveys were provided when required, at the carer’s 
request and support was offered in completing the survey if a disability/ language need 
required it. Out of the 150 surveys sent out, we had 52 responses.   
 
Results of the survey 
 
Responses to the survey have been sent to DH. Results have been circulated within ACCS 
and to partner organisations and are being used to improve our services and response to 
carers as part of the implementation of the Haringey Carers Strategy. 
 
A summary of some of the questions and responses is outlined below: 
 
Overall how satisfied are you with help from Social Services in the past year? 
 

• 27% of carers were very satisfied 

• 27% of carers were fairly satisfied 
 

Has it been easy or difficult to get the services or support the person you care for 
needs in the past year? The services may be provided by different organisations, such 
as by a voluntary organisation, private agency or Social Services. 

 

• 16% of carers said it was very easy 

• 36% of carers said it was quite easy 
 
In the past year, how do you feel about the level of contact you had with the care 
manager or social worker that works with the person for whom you care? 
 

• 27% of carers felt the level of contact should be increased a little 

• 35% of carers felt the level of contact is about right. 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Adult Services

